

University of Vermont
 College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
 Department of Nutrition and Food Sciences
 Dietetics, Nutrition and Food Science
 Master of Science Degree (MSD)
[UVM Dietetics, Nutrition, and Food Sciences M.S.D. program](#)

State	Link to State Licensure Site	Meets	Does Not Meet	Not Determined
AK	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists	x		
AL	www.boed.alabama.gov	x		
AR	www.ardieteticslicbrd.net	x		
AZ		x		
CA		x		
CO		x		
CT	www.ct.gov/dph	x		
DC	www.doh.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards	x		
DE	www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians	x		
FL	http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/licensing/index.html	x		
GA	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19	x		
HI	http://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/	x		
IA	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics	x		
ID	www.bom.idaho.gov	x		
IL	www.idfpr.com	x		
IN	www.in.gov/pla/diet.htm	x		
KS	https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/scc/health-occupations-credentialing	x		
KY	http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	x		
LA	www.lbedn.org	x		
MA	http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/	x		
MD	www.dhms.maryland.gov/dietetic	x		
ME	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html	x		
MI	www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_27529_44216---,00.html	x		
MN	www.dieteticsnutritionboard.state.mn.us	x		
MO	www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp	x		
MS	http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html	x		
MT	www.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/board_page.asp	x		
NC	www.ncbdn.org	x		
ND	www.ndbodp.com	x		
NE	www.dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth	x		
NH	http://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm	x		
NJ		x		
NM	www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx	x		
NV	http://dph.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian-Home/	x		
NY	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm	x		
OH	www.med.ohio.gov	x		
OK	www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians	x		
OR	www.oregon.gov/OHLA/ld/Pages/index.aspx	x		
PA	http://eatrightpa.org/for-the-public/continuing-education/	x		
RI	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222	x		
SC	www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Dietetics	x		
SD	www.sdbmoe.gov	x		
TN	http://www.tn.gov/health/article/DN-about	x		
TX	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm	x		
UT	www.dopl.utah.gov	x		
VA		x		
VT	www.vtprofessionals.org	x		
WA	www.doh.wa.gov	x		
WI	http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=f0c76b5-1bc2-4e49-a7b5-ad9d9c2a152f	x		
WV	www.wvbold.com	x		
WY	http://dietetics.wyo.gov/	x		
		x		
GUAM		x		
PR		x		
USVI		x		